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August 1, 1979

Mr. Harold DonLon, Director'
.

Office of F,' clear Roactor Regulation
U. S. ;UC'# A R EGUfATORY CO:.4[SSf0N
Washington, D. C. 205S5

.ittention: Mr. J. S. Borg>cen

Gentleen:

DOCKETS 50-266 AND S0-301
POINT B E TCll ;UCLEAR PLANT

Th 3 litter and its enclosure are in reference to the
Point 3, Ich ' uclear Plant Contingency Plan and your review and
eo r monts dat ed vay 31, 1979.

The enclosed iaterial is identified as Appendix C,
Point Beach ':uclear Plant Con tingoney Plan, and Sections 8.2.13
through 8.2.17 of t he Poi nt Beach 'Ju ' lear Plant Modified Amended
Securi ty Plan. Et incorporates additions to the plans at were
i< lent if ied in your May 31, 1979 review.

Tn accordance wi.th 10 CPR Section 170.22 and a lette-
from "s. Roba Diggs of the Co uission's staff dated July 3, 379,
we have been advised that 1:he approval of our Safeguards Contingency
Plan requi os a Class iIE amendment / approval ee. Accordingly,F

vie have provided herewith check 445601 in the amount of $4,400
covering thene opproval fees f or both L'ni ts 1 and 2.

The subject matter of the enclosure to this letter is
conside red e :empt from diselosure in accordance with the provJsions
of 10 CFR 2.790. We request that the enclosure be treated as
con t id< ntial and not be placed in my publ ic docunnnt room, and
that any reply you make be ;i:ai l arly wi thheld if it deals *a i th the.

details of our plant securi'y plan and contingency plan.

Very truly yours,
--
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